
Lauren Griffin

From:
Sent:

T c) •
Subject:

Lauren Griffin

Thursday, 17 July 2025 14:18
claire_hickey@corkcity.ie

RE: Request for extension

A Chara,

The Commission acknowledges receipt of your email; the contents are noted.

The Commission have approved the request for an extension of time; a response should be received no
later than 17:30pm on the 1 th August 2025.

Kind regards,
Lauren

From: Claire Hickey <claire hickey@corkcity.ie>
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 11:30 AM
To: Muiriosa Cassells <M.Cassells@pleanala.ie>

Subject: Request for extension

ICaution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Re: Proposed Cork North Docks Public Realm and Transport Infrastructure Project, Cork
Case number:ACP-32281725

Dear Ms Cassells,

Further to our discussion this morning please find attach formal request for an extension of time in respect of
the above matter.

I look forward to hearing from you in early course.

Yours faithfully,

[Claire Hickey]
Senior Executive Solicitor I Office of Legal Affairs

+353 21 492 4599
claire hickey@corkcity.ie

Office of Legal Affairs, Cork City Council, City Hall, Anglesea Street, Cork City T12 T997
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The information contained in this e-mail and in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely for the attention
and use of the intended recipient(s). This information may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not an
intended recipient of this e-mail or any part of it, you should not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message. If
you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this e-mail from your
computer system(s)
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Ta an post leictreonach seo, maraon le haon iat6in ceangailte leis, prFobh6ideach agus faoi rCIn agus td 0s6id an 6bhair CId
ceadaithe d6ibh si6d amh6in ar a raibh an t-6bhardirithe 6 thOs. D'fh6adfadh 6bhar lena mbaineann 0in6ireacht, eolas
ata faoi rEIn n6 prfbh16idfdtfthiala bheith sa teachtaireacht seo. NFor ch6ird'aon dream eile c6ipe§il, tagairt do, st6r6il nd
Os5id a bhaint as an 6bhar seo. Munartusa an t6 lena mbaineann s6, ba ch6irduit an r-phost seo a scriosadh 6 do
rFomhaire agus aon iat6n a th5inig leis maraon le c6ipeanna eile a bheadh d6anta agat, agus cuir in ial don t6 a sheol
chugat Fgan mhoill. Gabhaimid gr mbuiochas leat.

This e-mail message is CONFIDENTIAL. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) or entity to
whom it is addressed. This email, including any attachments, may contain information which is
privileged, confidential, or protected from disclosure within the meaning of applicable law. You are
hereby notified that any unauthorised dissemination, use, disclosure, publication, distribution, or
copying is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender,
immediately delete the e-mail, and do not read, copy, distribute, share, disclose or otherwise use the
information in this e-mail. The views expressed in this communication may not necessarily be the
views held by Cork City Council. It is the policy of Cork City Council to have any attachments checked
by a virus scanner. Please ensure that you also scan all messages. E-mail may be susceptible to data
corruption, interception, and unauthorized amendment. Cork City Council does not accept any
liability for contamination or damage to your systems or for any loss or damage arising from the use
of this e-mail or attachments. It is the addressee’s responsibility to ensure this email and any
attachments are virus free.



Lauren Griffin

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Muiriosa Cassells

Thursday, 17 July 2025 12:37
Lauren Griffin

FW: Request for extension

Hi Lauren

I have spoken to Inspectorate and it has been decided to extend the time for response

As discussed, please issue response to below email to Cork City Council

Kind regards

Muiriosa

From: Muiriosa Cassells

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 11:46 AM
To: Claire Hickey <claire hickey@corkcity.ie>
Subject: RE: Request for extension

Dear Ms Hickey

The Board has decided to allow time for your response and will issue notice which will issue under
separate cover

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
Case number:ACP-32281 725

Dear Ms Cassells,

Further to our discussion this morning please find attach formal request for an extension of time in respect of
the above matter.

I lookforward to hearingfrom you in early course.

Yours faithfully,

[Claire Hickey]
Senior Executive Solicitor I Office of Legal Affairs
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' +353 21 492 4599
claire hickey@corkcity,ie

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

Ta an post leictreonach seo, maraon le haon iat6in ceangailte leis, prfobh6ideach agusfaoi ran agus td Cls6id an 5bhair CId
ceadaithe d6ibh siOd amh6in ara raibh an t-6bhardfrithe 6 thOs. D'fh6adfadh 6bhar lena mbaineann 0in6ireacht, eolas
ata faoi rEIn n6 pribh16idFdlfthi01a bheith sa teachtaireacht seo. NForch6ird'aon dream eile c6ipe5il, tagairt do, st6r6il nd
0s6id a bhaint as an 5bhar seo. Munartusa an t6 lena mbaineann s6, ba ch6irduit an r-phost seo a scriosadh 6 do
rfornhaire agus aon iat6n a th6inig leis maraon le c6ipeanna eile a bheadh d6anta agat, agus cuir in idl don t6 a sheol
chugat f gan mhoill. Gabhaimid dr mbuFochas leat.

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
of this e-mail or attachments. It is the addressee's responsibility to ensure this email and any
attachments are virus free.


